

ANALYSIS of DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

DOC. NO. 3510

(3)

(395)



INTERNATIONAL PROSECUTION SECTION

Doc. No. 3510

10 July 1947

3511-9

ANALYSIS OF DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

DESCRIPTION OF ATTACHED DOCUMENT

Title and Nature: Handwritten, Bound ~~Booklet~~ entitled "Index to Cabinet Decisions" for 1940 (1 Vol) Prepared by Cabinet Secretariat, Japanese Government

Date: 10 ~~1940~~ 1947 Original  Copy  Language: Japanese

Has it been translated? Yes  No

Has it been photostated? Yes  No

LOCATION OF ORIGINAL

IPS Document Division

SOURCE OF ORIGINAL: Cabinet Secretariat

PERSONS IMPLICATED: AOKI, Kazuo; GODO, Takuo; HATA, Shunroku; HIRANUMA, Kiichiro; KOISO, Kuniaki; TOJO, Hideki (only insofar as Cabinet members)

CRIMES TO WHICH DOCUMENT APPLICABLE:

SUMMARY OF RELEVANT POINTS

Following titles of subject matter are extracts from the Index to Cabinet Decisions for 1940:

<u>Govt Organiz</u>	<u>Ordinance or Reg</u>	<u>Description</u>	<u>Date</u>	<u>Page</u>
	ImpOrd 116	Partial Revision of the organization in the Manchurian Affair Bureau	30 Mar	
	ImpOrd 117	Partial Revision of the organization in the technical committee for the promotion of Asia	30 Mar	



<u>Govt Organiz</u>	<u>Ordinance or Reg</u>	<u>Description</u>	<u>Date</u>	<u>Page</u>
<i>Please scan Ac</i>	ImpOrd 456	The Establishment of a consultative committee in the Planning Board composed of members of related ministries for the purpose of dealing with economic problems of the South Seas area	12 Jul Notified	4
	ImpOrd 648 649 650	Total War Research Institute organization was established, Revision was made of Ordinance regarding official rank and salary of higher civil service, and the subject regarding status of the personnel, Army and Navy Officers in active service, appointed member of the Total War Research Institute was decided	1 Oct	4
	ImpOrd 290	Revision was made of organization of the JINGU KOGAKUKWAN /TN - College under the jurisdiction of the Home Dept, objective of which lies in clarifying the national structure and teaching that the Emperor should be respected./		6
	ImpOrd 318	Revision in organization of Kwantung Govt	8 May	23



<u>Govt Organiz</u>	<u>Ordinance or Reg</u>	<u>Description</u>	<u>Date</u>	<u>Page</u>
		Official Notice of Cabinet, Extra - Official Cabinet Notice concerning the conclusion of the Tripartite Pact between JAPAN, GERMANY and ITALY	27 Sep Issued	30
		Determination to open negotiation for the revision of the agreement between Japan and the Netherlands concerning judicial settlements, arbitrary judgments and arbitrary compositions and determination to notify the abolition of the said agreement	9 Feb Issued	33
		Draft of Imperial Rescript concerning the past among the three Powers, Japan, Germany and Italy	27 Sep	33
	Agreement 9	The Agreement among Japan, Germany and Italy	21 Oct	33
	Agreement 10	Proclamation of the Agreement and its annex concerning the basic relations between Japan and the Chinese Republic	3 Dec	33

Please See  
Ar.



<u>Govt Organiz</u>	<u>Ordinance or Reg</u>	<u>Description</u>	<u>Date</u>	<u>Page</u>
	Agreement 11	Proclamation of Japan's and Manchurian Joint Declaration	3 Dec	33
	Agreement 12	Proclamation of the Agreement between Japan and Thailand concerning the preservation of friendly relations and mutual respect of each other's territory	18 Dec	33
	ImpOrd 127	Decision on the sum to be transferred to the Special Account of Emergency Military Expenditures from the Special Accounts of the Kwantung Bureau, the Govt-Gen of Korea, the Govt-Gen of Formosa and the Govt of Saghalien in accordance with Art I, Statute No. 23 of 1938	30 Mar	35
	ImpOrd 672	Execution of the budget for the fiscal year of 1940	30 Mar	37
	ImpOrd 672	Savings in the budget of expenditures for the fiscal year of 1940	22 Jul	37
	ImpOrd 672	Making-up of the bud- get for the fiscal year of 1941	5 Jul	37
		Decision on office expenses of the Kwantung Bureau and 17 other items in the special acct of the Kwantung Bur under the control of the Finance Ministry	21 Dec Instrn	40



<u>Govt Organiz</u>	<u>Ordinance or Reg</u>	<u>Description</u>	<u>Date</u>	<u>Page</u>
		Decision on Extra-ordinary military expenses of the Army	16 Nov	41
		Decision on extra-ordinary military expenses of the Navy	16 Nov	41
		Payment of the various expenditures for sending of the special envoy to French Indo-China, from the second reserve, under the jurisdiction of the Foreign Ministry	10 Oct	45
	ImpOrd 57	Decision was made concerning the despatch of military officers on active list to schools in Manchukuo	20 Feb	55
	ImpOrd 455	Decision of the Control Regulations for Distribution of the Imported Material for the Iron Manufacture	3 Jul	56
		Decision of the outline of the measure for securing materials for manufacturing export goods and decision of the outline of the measure of encouraging wartime international trade	2 Jul	61



719  
 Dec. No. 3510 - Page 6 - SUMMARY Cont'd

<u>Govt Organiz</u>	<u>Ordinance or Reg</u>	<u>Description</u>	<u>Date</u>	<u>Page</u>
		Concerning the Cabinet's decision of emergency measures for the encouragement of foreign trade	3 Dec Notified	61
	ImpOrd 166	Partial revision of Imperial Ordinance concerning the enforcement of Iron Industry Law	31 Mar	62
	ImpOrd 165	Partial revision of ImpOrd concerning the Enforcement of Synthetic Petroleum Industry Law	31 Mar	62
		Decision of the liquid fuel supply plan due to the conversion of the foreign policy.	30 Mar	63
	ImpOrd 568	Partial revision of ImpOrd No. 164 for the year 1927, concerning the lump sum granted to those who engage in the test, the manufacture, the examination and treating of chemical weapons for making a study of them	11 Sep	68
	ImpOrd 527	Revision of the matter concerning the kind of direct national taxes of Article 12 of the Jury Act, the Imperial Ordinance No. 146, 1927	14 Aug	70
		Stipulation of the gist of a Bill of the National Defense Security	10 Sep	70

*Please see  
 M*



<u>Govt Organiz</u>	<u>Ordinance or Reg</u>	<u>Description</u>	<u>Date</u>	<u>Page</u>
		Re materials and re- sources mobilization plan for the fiscal year of 1940	29 Jun	72
		Re the general princi- ples of the science mobilization practice plan for the fiscal year of 1940, and the matters of understand- ing at the cabinet conference	12 Apr	72
		Matters of under- standing regarding to the general princi- ples of the foreign trade plan for the fiscal year of 1940	5 Jul	72
		Re the general prin- ciples of the labor mobilization practice plan for the fiscal year of 1940	16 Jul	72
		Re the general prin- ciples of the plan for trading with China and Manchukuo for the fiscal year of 1940	18 Jul	72
		Re the steel product tion power expansion plan	27 Dec	72
		Re the urgent counter- measures for increasing coal-production	8 Mar	72
		Re partial revision in the regulations <sup>for the</sup> committee of the national mobilization affairs	4 Jun	72

*Please  
see*



<u>Govt Organiz</u>	<u>Ordinance or Reg</u>	<u>Description</u>	<u>Date</u>	<u>Page</u>
		Re control of the important items of the budget for the fiscal year of 1941	7 Jun	72
		Re the economic policy towards the south	16 Aug	72
		Re establishment of the Total War Research Institute	16 Aug	72
		Re the expansion policy towards the south	3 Sep	72
		Re the gist of the emergency counter-measures along with the change in our diplomatic policy	27 Sep	73
		Re establishment of a economic bloc of Japan, Manchukuo and China	3 Oct	73
		Re a research after the wartime policies of the main belligerent and neutral countries of the Second European Great War	19 Oct	73
		Re the expansion policy towards the South	50N Sep	73
		Re establishment of a new economic system	7 Dec	73

Please scan AL

Please scan AL

Please scan AL

Please scan AL



Copy for Mr.

Crowe, Room 380

INTERNATIONAL PROSECUTION SECTION

Doc. No. 3510

Date 10 July 1947

ANALYSIS OF DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

DESCRIPTION OF ATTACHED DOCUMENT

Title and Nature: Handwritten, Bound Pamphlet entitled "Index to Cabinet Decisions" for 1940 (W.O.E.) Prepared by Cabinet Secretariat, Japanese Government.

Date: ~~10 July 1947~~ <sup>1940</sup> Original (X) Copy ( ) Language: Japanese

Has it been translated? Yes ( ) No (X)

Has it been photostated? Yes ( ) No (X)

LOCATION OF ORIGINAL

IPS Document Division

SOURCE OF ORIGINAL:

Cabinet Secretariat

PERSONS IMPLICATED:

AOKI, Kazuo; GODO, Takuo; HATA, Shunroku; HIRANUMA, Kiichiro; KOISO, Kuniaki; TOJO, Hideki (only insofar as cabinet members)

CRIMES OR PHASE TO WHICH DOCUMENT APPLICABLE:

SUMMARY OF RELEVANT POINTS

Following titles of subject matter are extracts from the Index to Cabinet Decisions for 1940:

(see attached sheets of index & type marked items)

Analyst:

Doc. No. 3510

Evelyn S. Gardner  
MAW



#3501  
3570

SW 15  
P. 44

of the buildings of the Army units damaged by the

wind and flood, from the second reserve,

under the jurisdiction of the War Ministry

Payment of various expenditures for Sept. 28 ditto

welcome of the Emperor's visit to the Tokyo

Imperial University from the second reserve,

under the jurisdiction of the Education Mi-

nistry

SW 15  
P. 45

Payment of the promotion expendi- Sept. 28 ditto

tures for the Commercial Patriotic Service

Association from the second reserve, un-



der the jurisdiction of the Commerce and  
Industry Ministry

Oct. 2 ditto

Supplement of the promotion expendi-  
tures for foreign trade, under the  
jurisdiction of the Commerce and  
Industry Ministry

Oct. 2 ditto

✓ Payment of the various expendi-  
tures for sending of the special envoy  
to French Indo-China, from the  
second reserve, under the jurisdiction  
of the Foreign Ministry

Oct. 10 ditto

Payment of the various expendi-  
tures for the by-election of the M.P.,  
from the second reserve, under the juris-  
diction of the Home Ministry

Oct. 14 ditto



# 3501 35 10

~~SW~~ SW 15  
0.41

and Forestry Ministry.

Decision: On <del>Ditto</del> extraordinary military expenses	Nov. 16	instruction
------------------------------------------------------------------	---------	-------------

of the Army.

Decision: On <del>Ditto</del> extraordinary military expenses of	"	"
---------------------------------------------------------------------	---	---

the Navy.



~~43~~  
General of FORMOSA under the control of  
the Oversea Affairs Ministry.

Ditto: subsidizing expenses and 20 other Dec. 21 instruction  
items in the special account of the Government

of SAGHALIEN under the control of the Oversea  
Affairs Ministry.

SW 15  
8.41

Ditto: various expenses for pressing the  
people in service in various expenditures  
for national mobilization and 19 other  
items under the control of the Welfare Ministry.

Ditto: building and repairing expenses  
under the control of the Finance Ministry.



# ~~3501~~ 3510

SW 15  
8. 40

of the Oversea Affairs Ministry.

Decision on:

Ditto: office expenses of the KWANTUNG Bureau

Dec. 21 instruction

and 17 other items in the special account of

the KWANTUNG Bureau under the control of the

Finance Ministry.

Ditto: office expenses of the home office of the

" "

Judicial Ministry and 7 other items under

the control of the Judicial Ministry.

Ditto: grant for the encouragement of industry

" "

in subsidizing expenses and 42 other items

in the special account of the Government-



#3501  
3510

SW 15  
P. 33

period  
Receipt

1. Determination to open negotiation for the  
revision of the Agreement <sup>between Japan and the Netherlands</sup> concerning

judicial settlements, arbitrary judgements

and arbitrary compositions and determination

to notify the abolition of the said agreement. 9 Feb Issued.

1. Determination of a protocol for the revision

of the Agreement concerning the establishment

of the Communication Company in Manchuria

under joint management of Japan and

Mandchuria.

18 July Issued.

Agreement  
# 8

1. Same as above.

1. Concerning the despatch by the Common-

wealth of Australia, of the Envoy Extraordinary

Minister Plenipotentiary to be stationed

in Japan

15 August Issued.

Imperial Rescript

Draft of Imperial Rescript concerning the

Pact among the three Powers, Japan, Germany

and Italy.

27 Sept. Promulgated



1. Concerning the abolition of the Agreement  
for the protection of fur-seals.

16 Oct Issued.

Agreement  
# 9

1. The Agreement among Japan, Germany  
and Italy

21 Oct Promulgated

1. Concerning the problem of Hungary's  
participation in the Agreement of the three  
Powers.

23 Oct Issued

1. Establishment of the Japanese Legation in  
the Commonwealth of Australia.

12 Nov Issued

1. Conversion of the Japanese Legation  
in Argentina into the Japanese Embassy 12 Nov Issued.

1. Abolition of the Japanese Legation of  
Latvia and those of Estonia and  
Lithuania

12 Nov. Issued

Agreement  
# 10

Proclamation of the Agreement and its  
annex concerning the basic relations  
between Japan and the Chinese Republic

3 Dec. Promulgated



(mutual respect of each other's territory 18 Dec. Promulgated

1. Concerning the ratification of the Agreement between Japan and Brazil for joint efforts for the advancement of culture. 28 Dec. Issued.

1. Concerning the approval of the protocol concerning the extension of the period of binding force of the Fishing Agreement between the U.S.S.R. and Japan. 13 January Issued.

Agreement

# 1 1. Same as above 16 Jan. Promulgated

1. Concerning the ratification of the Agreement of Commerce & Navigation between Japan and Uruguay. 23 Feb. Issued.

Agreement

# 2. 1. Proclamation of the Agreement mentioned above 11 May Promulgated



SW 15  
Q. 33

#3501  
3570

Agreement # 11 Proclamation of Japan's and Manchuria  
an joint declaration. 3 Dec. Promulgated

1. Concerning the ratification of the Agreement  
between Japan and Thailand for  
the preservation of the friendly relations  
and mutual respect of each other's territory 14 Dec. Issued.

1. Concerning the ratification of the Agreement  
of friendship between Japan and Iran 14 Dec. Issued.

1. Concerning the acknowledgement of the  
protocol regarding Hungary's participation  
in the Agreement among Japan, Germany  
and Italy. 19 Dec. Issued.

1. 'Rumania' same as above.

SW 15  
Q. 34

1. 'Slovakia' same as above.

Agreement  
# 12

Proclamation of the Agreement between  
Japan and Thailand concerning the  
preservation of friendly relations and (over)



#3501

3570

SW 15  
P. 35

~~H. CHIKAZUMI~~

Statute

67

The Special Accounts Law concerning the

for locally apportioned taxes.

Allotted Funds ~~of Prefectural Allotment Taxes~~ proclaimed March 29

Statute

72

The Special Accounts Law concerning ~~the~~ <sup>Government</sup>

~~Re~~Insurance of Damage Insurance.

" March 30

Statute

73

The Special Accounts Law for <sup>(Regulation of the)</sup> Charcoal Demand

and Supply. ~~Regulation~~

" "

Imperial  
Ordinance  
127

Decision on the sum to be transferred to the  
~~Estimation of sums to be put into the~~

Account of Emergency

Special ~~Trans~~ of ~~the~~ <sup>Military</sup>

Expenditures from the Special <sup>(accounts)</sup> ~~Trans~~ of the

Kwantung Bureau, the Government-General

of Korea, the Government-General of



# 3501

SW 15  
P. 35

Imperial Ord. 107 (Cont)	Formosa and of the Government <del>of the Government</del> (in accordance with) of Saghalien, <del>appointments</del> (Art. 1, Statute No. of 23, 1938.	"	"
Statute 77	Revision of Statute No. 23, 1938.	"	April 2
Statute 78	Revision of the Special Accounts Law <sup>(Concerning the)</sup> of Gold Fund,	"	"
Statute 79	Statute concerning <del>the</del> special <del>accounts</del> exceptions to <sup>(accounts)</sup> <del>the</del> the Army Work Law, the Special Accounts Law of the Army Air Arsenal Fund, and of the Accounts Law of the Navy Air Arsenal Fund.	"	"



#3501<sup>10</sup>

SW 15  
P. 36

Imp. Ord.

357

Revision of ~~the~~ Imperial Ordinance NO 61, 1888,  
Concerning the proportion of  
~~the~~ (sums to be delivered from  
Treasury  
the ~~National Fund~~ to the Prefectural Govern-  
ments for ~~the~~ Police Expenditures.

" May 29

Imp. Ord.

466

Revision of ~~the~~ Imperial Ordinance NO. 256,  
Concerning the bills  
1916, ~~regulations~~ for the certificates to be  
used in payment of ~~the~~ revenue.

" July 13

Imp. Ord.

672

Revision of ~~the~~ Imperial Ordinance NO. 161,  
(method of)  
1928, ~~regulations~~ concerning the payment  
expenses of military  
of various ~~expenditures~~ for ~~the~~ conscription  
in Manchoukuo and Kwantung  
Province.

Oct. 16



SW 15  
P. 37

(Revision)

~~Revision~~ of the budget concerning the

~~revenue~~ revenue and expenditure of the  
(Railways & Communications)

respective special accounts of the capital

accounts of the Governments <sup>(general)</sup> of Korea, <sup>the</sup>

<sup>(Government-general)</sup> Formosa, <sup>(Bureau)</sup> Kwantung, <sup>(Government)</sup> Saghalien, <sup>the</sup> South

<sup>(Islands Government)</sup> Sea, and Japan Proper <sup>for 1940.</sup>

~~capital accounts of the communication~~

~~business~~

Ordered Jan. 6.

Imperial  
Ord.  
672

(The fiscal year of

Execution of the budget for 1940.

" Mar. 30

Savings in the budget of expenditures for the  
~~the annual expenditure of the~~

fiscal year of 1940.

~~budget for 1940.~~

" July 22

making-up <sup>(The fiscal year of</sup>  
~~of the budget for 1941.~~

" July 5



#3570 / SW 15  
P. 30

Imp. Ord. #97

Revision ~~was made~~ of Imperial Ordinance #548  
of 1938 concerning special appointments of administrative  
officials ~~in~~ <sup>(the)</sup> Bureau of Commodity Prices.

-- Proclaimed Mar. 16.

Imp. Ord. #444

Decision <sup>on</sup> ~~was made~~ concerning appointment of  
secretaries in <sup>(the)</sup> Railway Bureau of the Government General  
of KOREA,

-- Proclaimed July 1.

Imp. Ord. #271

Revision <sup>of the</sup> ~~was made~~ of Special Appointment <sup>Ordinance</sup> ~~regulation~~  
for school-inspectors in <sup>(the)</sup> ~~Bureau~~ KWANTUNG Bureau.

-- Proclaimed Apr. 15.

Imp. Ord. #79, #77.

Revision ~~was made~~ of the Limitation Ordinance for  
personnel of public schools; and ~~was made~~ of pay regulations  
for personnel of public schools.

-- Proclaimed Dec. 1.

Imp. Ord. #94

Revision ~~was made~~ of regulations for proceeding



to posts and leaves of absence for diplomatic officials  
and consuls.

-- Proclaimed Mar. 15.

✓ Official Notice of <sup>(the)</sup> Cabinet, Extra.

Official Notice ~~of the~~ concerning the conclusion  
of the Tripartite Pact between JAPAN, GERMANY and ITALY.

Issued Sept. 27.



#3501  
3510

SW 15  
Q. 22

→

Imp. Ord. # 273	Revision of Organization for KWANTUNG Normal School.	Proclaim- ed
" # 281	Revision of Organization for KWANTUNG Marine Bureau.	same
SW 15 Q. 23 # 302	Revision of Organization for Appointing Temporary Personnel for KWANTUNG Government.	Apr. 17
" # 318	Revision <sup>in</sup> <del>of</del> Organization <del>for</del> KWANTUNG Government.	Apr. 26
" # 332	Revision <sup>in</sup> <del>of</del> Organization for Communication Offices in KWANTUNG Province.	May 8
" # 339	Revision of Organization for Appointing Temporary Personnel for KWANTUNG Government.	May 18
		May 22



Imp. Ord.	Revision of Organization for Marine Court in KWANTUNG Province.	Proclaim- ed
# 340		same
" # 352	Revision of Organization for KWANTUNG Monopoly Bureau.	May 29
# 388	Revision of Organization for KWANTUNG Government.	Jun 5
# 404	Revision of Ordinance concerning to Local Associate Officials of KWANTUNG Province.	Jun 15
# 556	Revision of Organization for Meteorological Observatories in KWANTUNG Province.	Sep 4
# 611	Revision of Organization for Prisons in KWANTUNG Province.	Sep 18
# 631	Revision of Organization for KWANTUNG Government.	Sep 26
# 632	Revision of Organization for KWANTUNG Monopoly Bureau.	same



#3501-3510

SW 15  
P. 6

(19)

Revision was made of organization of the City Planning Committee, ----- proclaimed April 13

✓ Imperial Ordinance 290.

Revision was made of organization of the JINGŪ KŌGAKUKWAN, /T.N. college, under the jurisdiction of the Home Department, objective of which lies in clarifying the national structure and teaching that the Emperor should be respected, /

Imperial Ordinance 315.

Revision was made of organization of temporary personnel system, Home Department, ----- proclaimed May 4

Imperial Ordinance 462.

Organization of local distribution tax / T.N. the government distributes <sup>to local authorities</sup> a part or whole of tax collected as national tax such as land tax or house tax, / was established, and Temporary Organization of the Committee for the Support of Local Finance was abolished. ----- proclaimed July 13

Imperial Ordinance 656.

Revision was made of service regulation of government and national shrine, ----- proclaimed Oct 2

Imperial Ordinance 707.



Revision was made of the subject regarding suspension from office of persons ranked as staff above HANNIN rank, servicing with JINGŪSHICHO / T.N. Office administering all the affairs about the ISE great shrine/, JINGŪ JINBUSHO, and any shrine under government and national shrines, the 1915 Imperial Ordinance No. 13, ---

----- proclaimed Oct 26

Imperial Ordinance 736; 737, 739, 741, 743, 742, 738, and 740.

Re: Establishment of organization of the Shinto Religion Board; Re: Organization of the Home Department; Re: Revision of the 1898 Imperial ordinance No. 102; Re: the subject regarding special appointment of a vice-president, Chief of Educational Affairs Bureau, and Investigator of the Shinto Religion Board; Re: Subject regarding civil official to whom provisions of appointment or of conferment and promotion of official rank are not to be applied, the 1913 Imperial Ordinance No. 262; Re: Special appointment ordinance of civil officials of SONIN rank; Re: Temporary personnel system, Home Department; Re: Revision of ordinance on official rank and salary of higher civil service. ----- proclaimed Nov. 9

Imperial Ordinance 908, and 909.

Revision was made of provisions of specially established bure



# 3501  
3510

(15)

SW 15  
P. 4

and the subject regarding status of the personnels, Army and Navy officers in active service, appointed member of the Total War Research Institute was decided. ----- proclaimed Oct. 1

Imperial Ordinance 699.

Revision was made of organization of temporary funds investigation committee. ----- proclaimed Oct. 26

SW 15  
P. 5

Imperial Ordinance 714.

Revision was made of organization of the China Affairs Board. ----- proclaimed Oct. 31

Imperial Ordinance 786.

Revision was made of temporary personnel system belonging to Cabinet. ----- proclaimed Nov. 27

Imperial Ordinance 829

Revision was made of temporary personnel system belonging to Cabinet. ----- proclaimed Dec. 4

Imperial Ordinance 843 and 844.

The subject regarding personnels to be appointed cabinet members as state minister according to the provisions of Art. 10 of the Cabinet Organization was decided, and revision was made of ordinance regarding official rank and salary of higher civil service. ----- proclaimed Dec. 6



Imperial Ordinance 845,

Revision was made of ordinance of section and bureau and personnels belonging to cabinet. ----- proclaimed Dec. 6.

Imperial Ordinance 846, 848, 853, 854, 855, 847, 856, and 849.

Determination of the Intelligence Bureau Organization; Re: Organization of the Foreign Department; Re: Civil official appointment ordinance; Re: Revision of the 1913 Imperial Ordinance No. 262; Re: Special appointment of an intelligence officer, Intelligence Bureau; Re: Revision of Ordinance on official rank and salary of higher civil service; Re: Status of the personnels, Army and Navy officers in active service, appointed intelligence officers, Intelligence Bureau; Re: Revision of Ordinance on the official rank and salary of higher civil service; matters of <sup>cabinet</sup> understanding between the Intelligence Bureau and the Communications Department in connection with the management of broadcasting business and matters of cabinet understanding among the Intelligence Bureau, the Foreign Department and the Communications Department in connection with superintendence on the Associated Press, incorporated association. ----- proclaimed Dec 6

Regulation of business, Intelligence Bureau was provided for. -----



SW 15  
P. 4  
Imperial

#3501  
3510

(13)

Ordinance 456:

The Establishment of a

~~Related Department's~~ consultative committee was formed in the Planning  
composed of members of related Ministries

Board in order to deal with economic problems of the South Seas area.  
for the purpose of dealing

notified July 12

Imperial Ordinance 471.

Partial Revision <sup>of the system of appointing</sup> ~~was made of~~ temporary personnel <sup>to be attached to the</sup> ~~system belonging to~~ Cabinet.

proclaimed July 19

Imperial Ordinance 472.

Partial Revision ~~was made~~ <sup>the</sup> organization <sup>in</sup> of the Bureau of Decorations.

proclaimed July 19

Imperial Ordinance 473.

Partial Revision ~~was made of the subject regarding increase~~ of temporary personnel  
<sup>of Imperial Ordinance No. 104 of 1939 concerning the increased appointment</sup>  
in the Bureau of Decorations, ~~the 1939 Imperial Ordinance No. 104.~~

proclaimed July 19

Imperial Ordinance 479.

Partial Revision <sup>of the system for appointing</sup> ~~was made of~~ temporary personnel <sup>to be attached to the</sup> ~~system belonging to~~ Cabinet.

proclaimed July 20

Imperial Ordinance 515.

Abolishment of the Organization of the Temporary Committee for the  
~~Organization of Temporary Manchuria's Liaison Council was abolished.~~

Investigation of the Colonization of Manchuria.

proclaimed Aug. 5

Imperial Ordinance 522.



The abolishment of the <sup>Committee for the Evaluation of Property Invested</sup>  
Organization of the ~~government invested property valuation committee~~ for

by the Gov't in the International Electric Communication Company Ltd. ~~was abolished.~~ -----

proclaimed Aug. 14

Imperial Ordinance 542 and 543.

Partial Revision was made of <sup>the</sup> organization of <sup>in the</sup> Cabinet <sup>Information</sup> Intelligence Bureau,  
and of <sup>Regulations on the</sup> ~~ordinance regarding official rank and salary of higher civil~~  
service officials. ----- proclaimed Aug. 30

Imperial Ordinance 545.

Abolishment of <sup>the</sup> ~~Organization of deliberative council on the~~ <sup>the Committee for the Investigation of</sup>  
enterprises dealing with  
in rice ~~was abolished.~~ ----- proclaimed Aug. 31

River's water investigation <sup>committee</sup> ~~council~~ and the committee to meet the current  
economic situation was abolished. ----- decided Sept. 17

Imperial Ordinance 645 and 646.

Revision was made of organization of the Planning Board and of  
temporary personnel system of the Planning Board. -----  
proclaimed Sept. 30

Imperial Ordinance 648, 649, and 650.

Total War Research Institute organization was established, Revision was  
made of ordinance regarding official rank and salary of higher civil service,



proclaimed April 27.

Imperial Ordinance 317.

Establishment of the ~~committee~~ system for the evaluation of  
~~of government-invested property valuation committee for~~  
in the International Electric Communication Co. Ltd. was established.

proclaimed May 6

SW 15/  
P. 4

Imperial Ordinance 338.

The Abolishment of the Committee Organization for the Investigation of the  
~~Organization of Council of Diet system was abolished.~~  
Diet System.

proclaimed May 22

The Establishment of the Committee for the Control of paper used by the  
~~Paper control committee newspapers and magazines use was set up.~~

Established  
founded May 22

Imperial Ordinance 383.

Partial Revision was made of <sup>the</sup> organization <sup>in the</sup> of sections, and bureau and persons  
attached to the Cabinet  
~~belonging to Cabinet~~

proclaimed June 5

Imperial Ordinance 384

Partial Revision <sup>of the system of Appointing</sup> ~~was made of~~ temporary personnel <sup>attached to the</sup> ~~system belonging to~~ Cabinet

proclaimed June 5

Imperial Ordinance 456

Partial Revision <sup>in the system of</sup> ~~was made of~~ organization regarding medical doctors and pharmacist  
servicing <sup>in</sup> ~~at~~ the Cabinet Printing Bureau. --- proclaimed July 6



15/  
8.3/

# 3501  
3570

(11)

The Abolishment of the Preparatory committee for the establishment of <sup>the foreign</sup> Trade Department. ~~was abolished.~~ ----- abolished Jan. 27

○ Imperial Ordinance 116.

✓ Partial Revision ~~was made~~ of <sup>the</sup> organization ~~of~~ <sup>in</sup> the Manchurian Affairs Bureau ----- proclaimed Mar. 30

Imperial Ordinance 117.

Partial Revision ~~was made~~ of <sup>the</sup> organization ~~of~~ <sup>in</sup> the technical committee ~~concerning~~ <sup>for the</sup> Promotion of ~~China~~ <sup>Asian</sup> Affairs. ----- proclaimed Mar. 30

Imperial Ordinance 200.

Establishment of the system for the committee investigating ~~the organization of the counter-measure council to commodity price~~ was ~~the policy on~~ <sup>established</sup> Commodity Prices. ----- proclaimed April 1

Imperial Ordinance 203.

Partial Revision ~~was made~~ of ~~the subject regarding the full strength of the staffs of~~ <sup>Imperial Ordinance No. 46 of 1939 concerning the</sup> ~~fixed number of personnel~~ <sup>of the</sup> ~~the China Affairs Board~~ <sup>to be attached to the Liaison Section</sup> ~~who are~~ <sup>of the</sup> ~~to be attached to the Liaison Section~~ <sup>China</sup> Affairs Board. ~~the 1939 Imperial Ordinance No. 46.~~ ----- proclaimed April 1

Establishment of the ~~subject concerning~~ <sup>etc,</sup> operation of the commodity price control ~~council~~ <sup>committee</sup> was decided ----- notified April 1

Imperial Ordinance 301

The Abolishment of the organization of the national spirit mobilization committee ~~was abolished.~~ -----



# 3501 3570

~~Translated by K. K. H. W. A.~~

~~1/11~~ / SW 15  
P. 55 /

Law #85

Decision was made of the law concerning the issue of bonds for the purchase of the railway under the control of SAGHALIEN Railway Co., Ltd. -- Proclaimed Apr. 2.

Imperial Ordinance #113.

Revision was made of Imperial Ordinance #388 of 1938 concerning the forms of currencies. -- Proclaimed Mar. 28.

Imp. Ord. #476

Decision was made of the form, etc. for temporary auxiliary coin of 5 sen excepting those which were decided by Imperial Ordinance #388 of 1938. -- Proclaimed July 19.

(Instruction)

Revision was made of essentials for issuing the war note. Instructed Sept. 10.

Imperial Ordinance #906

Decision was made of the form, etc. for temporary auxiliary coin of 1 sen excepting those which were decided

by Imperial Ordinance #388 of 1938. Proclaimed Dec. 18.

Imperial Ordinance #83.

Revision was made of Imperial Ordinance #266



of 1936 concerning the enforcement of the law for state  
properties to KOREA. -- Proclaimed Mar. 5.

(Notification):

Revision was made of the list annexed to informal agreement  
for renting official residences notified in December 1888.

-- Notified Apr. 6

(Instruction)

Decision was made concerning measures for the  
increase of savings of the nation. -- Instructed Mar. 3.

/p.108/ Law #18.

Revision was made of the law for the control of  
foreign exchange. -- Proclaimed Mar. 27

Law #70

Revision was made of the temporary capital  
adjustment law. -- Proclaimed Mar. 30.

✓ Imperial Ordinance #57.

Decision was made concerning the despatch of  
military officers on active list to schools in MANCHUKUO.

-- Proclaimed Feb. 20.



SW 15  
D. 56

# 350+  
3510

Imp. Ord. 617	Revision of the Regulations for the Enforcement of the Anti-air Craft Act, in Korea.	"	"
Imp. Ord. 36	Decision of the Restriction Regulations of the Employment of the Juvenile Persons.	"	Feb. 1
Imp. Ord. 37	Decision of the Control Regulations of the Land Transportation	"	"
Imp. Ord. 38	Decision of the Control <sup>Regulations</sup> of the Maritime Transportation.	"	"
Imp. Ord. 310	Decision of the Provisional Disposition Regulations for the Company Personnel Allowances of KWANTUNG Province.	"	May 1
Imp. Ord. 311	Decision of the Provisional <sup>Disposition</sup> Regulations for the Mariners Allowances of KWANTUNG Province.	"	"



Imp. Ord.  
455

Decision of the Control Regulations for Distribution of the Imported Material for the Iron Manufacture.

July 3.

Imp. Ord.  
484

Revision of the Regulations for Distribution of the Company Profit and for Fund Accomodation.

July 20

Imp. Ord.  
485

Revision of the Provisional Disposition Regulations for the Company Personnel Allowances.

July 24

Imp. Ord.  
516

Decision of the Provisional Regulations for the Agricultural Waters Adjustment.

Aug. 5

Imp. Ord.  
635

Revision of the Price Control Regulations.

Sep. 26



SW 15  
P. 60

#3501  
3570

Law

# 87 / Partial revision of Law No. 45 issued in the year 1934 " "

# 88 / Revision of Law of the Central Depository for the Commercial and Industrial Associations 2 April "

# 95 / Enactment of Law for the Control of Woollen Textiles for Exports 4 April "

Law

# 97 / Partial revision of Law concerning traders' Associations " "

Imperial Ordinance

# 308 / Decision of the enforcement date of the Revised Law of Commercial and Industrial Associations' Central Depository, namely Law no. 88 issued in the year 1940. 1 May "

# 309 / Partial revision of Imperial Ordinance concerning Commercial & Industrial debentures 1 May "



# 312

Decision of the enforcement date of Law for exporting Funds, Financing and Indemnification for the Manufacturing of Export Goods.

2 May Promulgated

SW 15  
P. 61

Imperial Ordinance  
# 416

Partial revision of Imperial Ordinance No. 142 regarding the South Manchurian Railway K.K.

20 June "

J Decision of the outline of the measure for securing materials for manufacturing export goods and decision of the outline of the measure of encouraging war-time international trade.

2 July Issued

# 486

Decision of the enforcement date of the Revised Law of Law No. 97 concerning Commercial Associations issued in the year 1940.

24 July Promulgated



SW 15  
P. 61

#3501  
3570

Imperial Ordinance #487.	1. Decision of the scope of petty traders according to Item 2 of Paragraph 2 of Article No 32 of Law concerning Commercial Associations	24 July	Promulgated
" #520	Enforcement of Law concerning Limited Companies in Formosa.	14 August	"
Supreme Order	Partial revision of Imperial Ordinance concerning the Taiwan Denryoken K.K.	29 August	Issued.
"	1. Decision of a control on raw silk to be exported.	17 Sept	"
Imperial Ordinance #623	1. Enactment of Imperial Ordinance concerning the Enforcement of Commercial Association Law in Sakhalien.	26 Sept	Promulgated
" #647	Concerning the official works to be conducted by headmen of cities, towns and villages for the enforcement of the measures provided by Article 2 of Law No. 92 issued in the year 1937.	30 Sept	"



	1. Decision of the economic <sup>emergency</sup> measure toward China	8 November	Decided
Supreme Order	1. Partial revision of Supreme Order for the Korean Stock Exchange	21 November	Issued
✓	1. Concerning the Cabinet's decision of emergency measures for the encourage- ment of foreign trade.	3 Dec.	notified
Imperial Ordinance # 861	1. Partial revision of Operation Regulations for Law concerning Weights & Measures.	7 Dec.	Promulgated
" # 892	1. Decision of the enforcement date of Export ing Woollen Goods Control Law	14 Dec	"
	1. Decision of matters concerning the enact- ment of Damage Insurance Re-insurance Law	29 Feb	Issued
Law # 71	1. Enactment of Law Regulating State Re-insurance of Damage Insurances.	30 March	Promulga- ted



SW 15  
P. 62

#3501  
3510

"			
# 431	Decision of the enforcement date of a portion of the revised law of Health Preservation Law for, namely Law No. 74 issued in the year 1939.	26. June	"
"			
# 614	Partial revision of Imperial Ordinance for the enforcement of Law regulating responsibility protection and relief of labourers who suffered from disasters.	18 Sept.	"
Imperial Ordinance # 166	Partial revision of Imperial Ordinance concerning Law for the manufacturing industry of machine tools.	31 March	Issued
Law # 96	Enactment of Law concerning Organic synthesis industries	4 April	"
1.	Decision of matters concerning the partial revision of Mining Law	19 Feb	"
1.	Decision of matters concerning the partial revision of Sugar Law	"	"



Imperial Ordinance # 166 Partial revision of Imperial Ordinance concerning the enforcement of Iron Industry Law 31 March Promulgated

Imperial Ordinance # 165 Partial revision of Imperial Ordinance concerning the Enforcement of Synthetic Petroleum Industry Law " "

" # 167 Partial revision of Imperial Ordinance regarding the enforcement of Light Metal Industry Law. " "

" Law # 102 Partial revision of Mining Law 8 April "

" # 103 Partial revision of Sand Mining Industry Law " "

" # 104 Enactment of Coal Distribution Control Law " "

Imperial Ordinance # 258 Decision of the enforcement date of a portion of Coal Distribution Control Law 11 April "



S, W 15 P. 63

# 3501  
3510

~~Kyujon = SW 15 P. 63~~

P. 1.

Imperial  
Ordinance

396

Fixation of the operative date of June 8

promulgation

a part of the revised law of

mining act, no. 102 act of 1940.

The governor  
general of  
Korea's  
Supreme  
Order

Enactment of the Korea Mining

June 17

Order

development Company order

ditto

Revision of the Korea Mining Order Nov. 11

ditto

Imp. Ord.

825

Fixation of the enforcement date Nov. 30

promulgation

of a part of the revised law of

the mining act, no. 102 act of 1940.

✓

Decision of the liquid fuel

supply plan due to the



conversion of the foreign policy.

Act 74

Revision of the Employment Agency Act..

March 30

Promulgation

Impo. Ord.  
126

Revision of the enforcement regulations of the Employment Agency Act..

ditto

ditto

Decision on the ratification of the International Mail Treaty and other agreements concerned.

Treaty  
3  
4  
5  
1  
7

Promulgation of the followings; June 15 prom.  
- International Mail Treaty and its final protocol; <sup>and</sup> rules for mailing of the ordinary mail by the airway and its final protocol.



SW 15  
P. 68

#3501  
3510

43

Imperial Ordinance No. 538	Decision on the Ordinance for the Lump Sum granted to the participants in the ordinary training of military subsidized horses.	to be granted to Aug. 21	Promulgation
Imperial Ordinance No. 567	Partial revision of Imperial Ordinance No. 9 for the year 1913, concerning the lump sum granted to those who in the military aeroplanes engage in aerial manoeuvres.	Sep. 11	The same
Imperial Ordinance No. 568	Partial revision of Imperial Ordinance No. 164 for the year 1927, concerning the lump sum granted to those who engage in the test, the manufacture, the examination and treating of chemical weapons for making a study of them.	The same date	The same
The same No. 569	Partial revision of Imperial Ordinance No. 11 for the year 1913, concerning the lump sum granted to those who are on duty in submarine.	The same date	The same
The same No. 570	Partial revision of Imperial Ordinance No. 212 for the year 1937, concerning the lump sum granted to those who engage in diving work.	The same date	The same



to be granted in time of

Imperial Ordinance No. 571	Partial revision of the Ordinance for Allowance the change of and exemption from military service.	Sep. 11	Promulgation
The same No. 572	Partial revision of the Ordinance for the aid of the arsenal workers.	The same date	The same ②
The same No. 615	Partial revision of the Ordinance for enforcing the Law for Laborers Accident Aid.	Sep. 18	The same
The same No. 694	Partial revision of the Ordinance for the Casualty Allowance granted to the cadet and midshipman.	Oct. 23	The same
The same No. 695	Partial revision of Imperial Ordinance No. 9 for the year of 1913, concerning the lump sum granted to those who in the military aeroplane engage in aerial manoeuvre.	The same date	The same
The same No. 696	Partial revision of Imperial Ordinance No. 57 for the year 1927, concerning the lump sum granted to the families of service- men of the Army and Navy who, for maintaining the life and property of the JAPANESE nationals in CHINA, were on duty for guarding in the disturbed areas and killed owing to those services.	The same date	The same



SW 15  
P. 70

~~T.H.~~  
~~#3501~~  
3510

	registration by mail or deligation the Act No.4, 1940.		
No. 874	1. Revision of the matter concerning the designation of the judicial police officials and those who exercise the duties of the judicial police officials, the Imperial Ordinance No. 528, 1923.	12/11	"
No. 527	1. Revision of the matter concerning the kind of direct national taxes of Article 12 of the Jury Act, the Imperial Ordinance No. 146, 1927.	8/14	"
	1. Stipulation of the gist of A Bill of the National Defense Security.	9/10	Instruction



SW 15  
P. 72

# 3501  
3510 ~~(H. 9070)~~

- ✓ Re materials & resources mobilization plan for the Fiscal year of 1940. Jun. 29, 1940
- ✓ Re the general principles of the science mobilization practice plan for the fiscal year of 1940, and the matters of understanding at the cabinet conference. Apr. 12.
- ✓ Re the foreign trade plan for the fiscal year of 1940. Jun. 29.
- ✓ Matters of understanding regarding to the general principles of the foreign trade plan for the fiscal year of 1940. Jul. 5.
- ✓ Re the general principles of the labor mobilization practice plan for the fiscal year of 1940. Jul. 16
- Re the general principles of the traffic mobilization practice plan for the fiscal year of 1940. Jul. 18
- Re the Funds control plan for the fiscal year of 1940. Jul. 18.
- ✓ Re the general principles of the plan for trading with CHINA and MANCHUKUO for the fiscal year of 1940. Jul. 18
- Re the electric power mobilization plan for the Fiscal year of 1940. Aug. 20
- ✓ Re the steel production power expansion plan. Dec. 27
- ✓ Re the urgent counter-measures for increasing coal-production. Mar. 8



- |                                                                                                            |         |
|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------|
| Re emergency measures for distribution and price-control of the raw food.                                  | Mar. 8  |
| Re the special import of rice and supplying North China with wheat flour.                                  | Mar. 29 |
| Re emergency measures to be taken for a part of people living on wages or salaries                         | Feb. 16 |
| ✓ Re partial revision in the regulations for the committee of the national mobilization affairs.           | Jun. 4  |
| Re the special import of rice and others.                                                                  | Jun. 4  |
| Re the import in advance for the fiscal year of 1940.                                                      | Jun. 4  |
| ✓ Re control of the important items of the budget for the fiscal year of 1941.                             | Jun. 7  |
| Re carrying out the special import.                                                                        | Aug. 9  |
| Re adjustment of the prices of import and export goods to and from KWANTUNG Province, MANCHUKUO and CHINA. | Aug. 16 |
| ✓ Re the economic policy towards the south.                                                                | Aug. 16 |
| ✓ Re establishment of the total war research institute.                                                    | Aug. 16 |
| ✓ Re the expansion policy towards the south.                                                               | Sep. 3  |
| Re the rice policy for the fiscal year of 1941.                                                            | Sep. 3  |



# 3501  
3510

SW 15  
P. 73

- Re drawing up a land utilization plan. Sep. 24
- Re carrying out the second special import. Sep. 24
- ✓ Re the gist of the emergency counter-measures along with the change in our diplomatic policy. Sep. 27
- ✓ Re establishment of a economic bloc of JAPAN, MANCHUKUO and CHINA. Oct. 3
- ✓ Re a research after the war-time policies of the main belligerent and neutral countries of the Second European Great War. Oct. 19
- Re counter-measures for the merchants or manufacturers of smaller scale. Nov. 22
- ✓ Re the expansion policy towards the South. Nov. 5
- Re the re-organization of the business of the governmental offices. Sep. 10
- Re the general principles for establishing a new system of labor. Nov. 8
- Re the general principles of the counter-measures for housing. Nov. 19
- ✓ Re establishment of <sup>an new</sup> economic ~~new~~ system. Dec. 7



Re the third special import.

Dec. 27

Re import of foreign rice.

Dec 27



Doc no  
3510 - 1940

no significant  
items



SW 15 / ~~3501~~

Doc No. 3810

Ministry of Cabinet & Decisions - 1940

Translated by OTAKE OHIO

Imperial rescript

Draft of the Imperial rescript to be given at <sup>the</sup> fifty year commemoration ceremony of the promulgation of the Imperial

rescript <sup>concerning</sup> with regard to education, ----- sanctioned Oct 26,

Imperial rescript

Draft of the Imperial rescript to be given <sup>for</sup> at the closing ceremony of <sup>the</sup> 75th Imperial Diet ----- sanctioned Mar 22

Imperial edict

Prolongation of the session of <sup>the</sup> 75th Imperial Diet was ordered ----- proclaimed Mar 24

Imperial edict

Handwritten signature/initials



Imperial edict

The 76th Imperial Diet was convened, -----proclaimed

Nov. 9

Imperial rescript

Draft of the Imperial rescript to ~~be given~~<sup>for</sup> at the opening ceremony of <sup>the</sup> 76th Imperial Diet. -----

sanctioned Dec. 17

Imperial edict

The opening of ~~a session~~<sup>the</sup> of 76<sup>th session of the</sup> Imperial Diet was ordered, ----- proclaimed Dec. 24

Revised ~~got~~<sup>outline of the</sup> election system of the member of



SW 15  
P. 2

# 3500

(3)

House of Representatives.

Diet ----- decided and notified Dec. 6

The date of <sup>the</sup> closing ceremony of <sup>the</sup> 75th <sup>Session of the</sup> Diet was fixed.

----- sanctioned Mar. 22

Imperial Ordinance 108.

Partial Revision ~~was made~~ of regulations for the <sup>execution</sup> ~~application~~ of

various administrative laws in Formosa. -----

----- proclaimed Mar. 26

Imperial Ordinance 190

Partial Revision was made of exceptions <sup>to</sup> the law enforced

in SAGHALIEN. ----- proclaimed Mar. 31.



Imperial Ordinance # 349

Partial Revisions ~~was made~~ of regulations for the <sup>speculation</sup> ~~application~~ of various administrative laws in FORMOSA --- proclaimed May 29

Imperial Ordinance # 365

Partial Revision ~~was made~~ of exceptions <sup>to</sup> of the law enforced in SAGHALIEN ----- proclaimed June 1

Imperial Ordinance # 521

Partial Revision <sup>of Imperial Ordinance No. 407 (Concerning)</sup> ~~was made~~ of exception <sup>of 1922</sup> to the law enforced in

FORMOSA, ~~the 1932 Imperial Ordinance No. 407~~ -----

proclaimed Aug. 14

1921 Imperial Ordinance <sup>No.</sup> 922

Partial Revision of Official ~~was made~~ ~~to formality of~~



#3507

(5)

SW 15  
p. 2

laws, ordinance, and edict. ----- proclaimed Dec. 28

Law <sup>no.</sup> 762

Partial Revision was made of <sup>the</sup> prefectural system, ----- proclaimed <sup>Mar. 29</sup> 1879

Imperial Ordinance <sup>no.</sup> 233, 234, 235, 236, 237, 238, 239;

~~Regarding regulations~~ Regulations on the enforcement of the  
the operation of prefectural

prefectural system, <sup>the</sup> municipal system, and the village system, ----- proclaimed 1879

~~Imperial Ordinance 234 and 235~~

~~Regarding~~ <sup>the</sup> special case of administration and  
~~superintendence~~ ~~of~~ ~~city~~ ~~administrative~~ ~~super-~~  
superintendence of six large cities, the system of  
~~superintendence~~ ~~and~~ ~~of~~ ~~first~~ ~~grade~~ ~~municipality~~ ~~system~~  
first rate cities of HOKKAIDO, the system of  
~~in~~ ~~HOKKAIDO~~

2nd rate cities of HOKKAIDO, and Imperial Ordinance  
~~Imperial ordinance 236 and 237~~



No. 190 of 1921 concerning  
~~Regarding second grade municipality system in HOKKAI-  
DO and the 1921 Imperial Ordinance No. 190.~~

~~Imperial Ordinance 238 and 239~~

~~Revision was made of subject designation of islands in~~

~~which the village~~  
Revised and it was decided to  
the ~~second~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~second~~ <sup>second</sup> ~~grade~~ <sup>grade</sup> ~~municipality~~ <sup>municipality</sup> system is not to be enforced, were all

~~following was determined: subject of names of a~~

to the villages <sup>in</sup> ITOJIMA <sup>and the</sup> BONIN ISLANDS <sup>which are</sup> under the  
jurisdiction of Tokyo prefecture. ... Proclaimed Apr. 1.

Law <sup>No.</sup> 63

Partial Revision ~~was made~~ <sup>the</sup> of ~~municipality~~ <sup>municipality</sup> system

proclaimed Mar. 29



#3501  
3510

(7)

SW 15  
p. 2

law 64

Partial Revision was made of <sup>the village</sup> ~~cooperation~~ system. --- proclaimed Mar. 29

law 65

Partial Revision was made of <sup>the</sup> HOKKAIDO <sup>prefectural</sup> ~~assembly~~ law.

----- proclaimed Mar. 29

law 66

Partial Revision was made of <sup>the</sup> HOKKAIDO <sup>Expenditure</sup> ~~local expense~~ law.

----- proclaimed Mar. 29

Imperial Ordinance 356.

Partial Revision was made of <sup>Imperial Ordinance No. 256 of 1922 concerning</sup> ~~subject pertaining to~~ HOKKAIDO

<sup>of</sup> local expense, <sup>of HOKKAIDO.</sup> ~~the 1922 Imperial Ordinance No. 256.~~ -----



SW15  
P.3/

----- proclaimed May 29.

Formosan Order,

Partial Revision <sup>of the provincial system in Formosa.</sup> ~~was made of Formosan provincial~~

~~organization,~~ ----- <sup>Ordered</sup> ~~instructed~~ Oct. 23

Formosan Order,

Partial Revision <sup>the system of</sup> ~~was made of Formosan~~ government

in Formosa.  
~~organization,~~ ----- instructed Oct. 23

Formosan Order,

Partial Revision <sup>the</sup> ~~was made of Formosan~~ municipalities

system in Formosa.  
~~organization,~~ ----- instructed Oct 23

No.  
Law 12

Partial Revision <sup>of Law No 52 of 1922,</sup> ~~was made of the 1922 Law No 53,~~ -----



#3501  
350

(9)

/SW 15  
P. 3/

-----proclaimed Mar. 23

Imperial Ordinance 254

Establishment, in

~~The 1940, Ordinance pertaining to a special investigation of~~

of the temporary Committee for the

practical statistics on

~~labor and technicians statistics was provided, --- proclaimed April 6~~

Imperial Ordinance 343

~~Establishment of Regulations for the taking of the 1940 Census.  
Order for the enforcement of census in 1940 was provided.~~

-----proclaimed May 25

Imperial Ordinance 344

Decisions concerning the

~~The following was determined; subject pertaining to de-~~

~~payment by national <sup>of means of</sup> treasury of local expenses required~~

~~necessary for carrying out census for 1940, --- proclaimed May 25.~~



Imperial Ordinance 905

Partial Revision <sup>of</sup> directives for the ~~made of resources~~ investigation ~~of~~

resources, ~~name~~ ----- proclaimed

General outline ~~essential matters~~ in the system for national spiritual ~~for the change of~~ the national ~~spirit~~ mobilization ~~system~~

was decided. ----- notified April 16.

The general outline of the ~~essential matters to~~ fundamental national policy and ~~the general outline of~~ concrete problems based on it. ~~essential matters dealing with concrete problem arising~~

~~from them~~. ----- decided July 26 and Aug. 1

Decisions ~~the subject~~ concerning <sup>the</sup> national ~~spirit~~ <sup>spiritual</sup> mobilization move-

ment, ~~was determined~~. ----- decided Oct. 15



#3501

3510

(17)

SW 15  
P. 5

decided Dec. 6

Revision was made of provisions on the paper control committee for press and magazine use. ----- notified Dec. 6

Imperial Ordinance 921.

Revision was made of organization of section and bureau and personnels belonging to Cabinet. ----- proclaimed Dec. 27

Imperial Ordinance 923.

The following organization was abolished; Central statistics committee organization; organization of the council for commemoration festival of the 2600th year after the Accession of the Emperor JIMMU; organization of Electric Communication Committee; organization of Middle and Small Size Industry Investigation Board and organization of Committee concerning China Affair. ----- proclaimed Dec. 28

SW 15  
P. 6

Imperial Ordinance 118

Organization was established of Consul Justice Committee. -----

proclaimed Mar. 30

Imperial Ordinance 392

Revision was made of the subject regarding police officers, Foreign Department, servicing in foreign countries, the 1916 Imperial Ordinance No. 196. ----- proclaimed June 8



Imperial Ordinance 754.

Revision was made of the Foreign Department, ----- proclaimed Nov. 13

- Imperial Ordinance 755.

Revision was made of temporary personnel system, Foreign Department.

----- proclaimed Nov. 13

Imperial Ordinance 808 and 809

Revision was made of organization of diplomatic officials and consuls  
and organization of personnels of the foreign diplomatic establishments.

----- proclaimed Nov. 30

Imperial Ordinance 850.

Revision was made of temporary personnel system, Foreign Department,

----- proclaimed Dec. 6

Imperial Ordinance 1.

Revision was made of organization of the City Planning committee.

----- proclaimed Jan. 8

Imperial Ordinance 88.

Revision was made of organization of the JINGŪ JINBUSHO/T.N.  
office to perform services with the ISE Great Shrine/-----

----- proclaimed Mar. 9

Imperial Ordinance 260.



#3501  
3510

SW15  
P. 7

Proclamations and Ordinance on official rank and salary of higher  
civil service. ----- proclaimed Dec. 19

Imperial Ordinance 919 and 920.

Revision was made of temporary personnel system, Home Depart-  
ment and of temporary personnel system in prefecture. -----

----- proclaimed Dec. 26

Imperial Ordinance 283.

Revision was made of organization of the Superintendence office  
of taxation. ----- proclaimed April 20

Imperial Ordinance 284

Revision was made of organization of the taxation office. -----

----- proclaimed April 20

Imperial Ordinance 350

Organization of Taxation System Investigation Board was abolished.

----- proclaimed May 29

Imperial Ordinance 393

Revision was made of the subject regarding name, location, and  
jurisdiction area of a branch of customs houses, the 1917 Imperial

Ordinance No. 59. ----- proclaimed June 8



Imperial Ordinance 398.

Revision was made of temporary personnel system, Finance Department. ----- proclaimed. June 12

Imperial Ordinance 403.

Revision was made of organization of a brewing laboratory, -----  
----- proclaimed June 15

Imperial Ordinance 410.

Revision was made of organization of customs house and the 1917 Imperial Ordinance No. 58 was abrogated. -----  
----- proclaimed June 17

Imperial Ordinance 469.

Organization of the Board of investigation for inheritance tax with things was established. ----- proclaimed July 16

Imperial Ordinance 480.

Revision was made of taxation offices. ----- proclaimed July 20

Imperial Ordinance 546

Revision was made of temporary personnel system, Finance Department. ----- proclaimed Aug. 31

Imperial Ordinance 550.

Revision was made of organization of the Finance Department. -----



1 SW 15  
P. 7

#3501  
3510

(23)

proclaimed Sept. 4

Imperial Ordinance 591.

Revision was made of organization of taxation offices. ---

proclaimed Sept 16

Imperial Ordinance 668.

Revision was made of organization of taxation offices. ---

proclaimed Oct. 16

Imperial Ordinance 682.

Organization of the Board for Investigation of Company's Intendance was established, and organization of the Committee for Investigation of a Dividend of Profit and of the committee for investigation of a temporary measure to personnel's salary was abolished. ---

proclaimed Oct. 21

Imperial Ordinance 715.

Revision was made of temporary personnel system, Finance Department. ---

proclaimed Oct. 31

Imperial Ordinance 716.

Revision was made of organization of customs houses. ---

proclaimed Oct. 31

Imperial Ordinance 732.



Revision was made of the subject regarding name, location,  
and jurisdiction area of a branch of customs houses, the 1917  
Imperial Ordinance No. 59. ----- proclaimed Nov. 9

Imperial Ordinance 744.

Revision was made of temporary personnel system, Finance  
Department, ----- proclaimed Nov. 9

Imperial Ordinance 745.

Organization of the committee for investigation of financing  
was established. ----- proclaimed Nov. 30

SW 15  
P. 8

Imperial Ordinance 812.

Revision was made of organization of the Monopoly Bureau, -----  
----- proclaimed Nov. 30

Imperial Ordinance 830.

Revision was made of the subject regarding increase of temporary  
personnel in the Finance Department in order to manage financial  
affairs abroad, the 1910 Imperial Ordinance No. 236. -----  
----- proclaimed Dec. 4

Imperial Ordinance 842.

Revision was made of temporary personnel system, Finance  
Department, ----- proclaimed Dec. 12



SW 15  
P. 8

#3501

3510

(25)

Imperial Ordinance 883.

Revision was made of organization of the Funds Bureau, Deposit  
Section of the Finance Department. ----- proclaimed Dec. 12

Imperial Ordinance 896.

Revision was made of temporary personnels system, Finance  
Department. ----- proclaimed Dec. 18

Imperial Ordinance 924.

Revision was made of organization of taxation offices. -----  
----- proclaimed Dec. 28

Imperial Ordinance 89.

Revision was made of Military preparatory school. -----  
----- proclaimed Mar. 9

Imperial Ordinance 208, 204, 205, 206, and 207.

Revision was made of Military technical headquarters ordinance,  
Military Air Service Headquarters Ordinance, Military Aerial  
Technical Research Institute Ordinance, and Military Aerial  
Depot Ordinance, and Military aerial arsenal was establish-  
ed. ----- proclaimed April 1

Imperial Ordinance 209.

Revision was made of Military Arsenal Ordinance. -----



----- proclaimed April 1

Imperial Ordinance 210.

Revision was made of Army Commissioner System, -----

----- proclaimed April 1

Imperial Ordinance 211 and 212.

Revision was made of organization of the SENJU Army Clothing Factory and of Ordinance on official rank and salary of higher civil service, -----

----- proclaimed April 1

Imperial Ordinance 261.

Revision was made of Ordinance on the Military Intendance Department and others attendant to the revision of organization of the Military Arsenal and the SENJU Clothing Factory, -----

----- proclaimed April 13

Imperial Ordinance 295, 296, 297, and 298.

Revision was made of Military Flying School Ordinance, KUMAGAYA Military Flying School Ordinance, MITO Military flying School Ordinance, and Military Aerial-Equipment School Ordinance, -----

----- proclaimed April 24

Imperial Ordinance 481.

Revision was made of Military Veterinary Stores Depot Ordinance, -----

----- proclaimed July 7



SW 15  
P. 8

# 3501  
3510

(27)

Imperial Ordinance 482.

Revision was made of Military Medical Supply Depot Ordinance.

----- proclaimed July 20

Imperial Ordinance 483.

Revision was made of Military Reserve Officers School Ordinance.

----- proclaimed July 20

Imperial Ordinance 490.

Revision was made of Military Aerial Technical Research

Institute Ordinance. ----- proclaimed Aug. 1

Imperial Ordinance 491.

Revision was made of Military Clothing Depot Ordinance, -----

----- proclaimed Aug. 1

Imperial Ordinance 492.

Revision was made of Military Provision Depot Ordinance, -----

----- proclaimed Aug. 1

Imperial Ordinance 493.

Military Fuel Depot Ordinance was established. -----

----- proclaimed Aug. 1



SW 15  
P. 9

# 3510

by Zushi

Imperial Ordinance # 494	Regulations of the Revision of the Military Intendance Department	proclaimed Aug. 1	
	<del>Regulations.</del>		
# 495	Partial Revision of the Army Air <sup>Service</sup> Headquarters Regulations.	"	"
" # 496	Partial Revision of the Army <del>Staff</del> <sup>Ministers Inspectorate</sup> <del>Supervising</del> Regulations.	"	"
" # 497	Partial Revision of the <sup>Regulations for the</sup> <del>Military</del> Army Air <sup>Officers School.</sup> <del>Academy</del> Regulations.	"	"
" # 498	Partial Revision of the <del>Military</del> <sup>Army</sup> Engineering School Regulations.	"	"
" # 499	Establishment of Regulations for the Army The <del>Military</del> Air Signal School Regulation was decided.	"	"
" # 500	Establishment of The Regulation <del>for</del> <sup>for</sup> the <del>Military</del> <sup>Army</sup> Air School at GIFLI	"	"
	was decided.	"	"
" # 501	Partial Revision of the KUMAGAYA <del>Military</del> <sup>Army</sup> Air School Regulations.	"	"
" # 502	Partial Revision of the MITO <del>Military</del> <sup>Army</sup> Air School Regulations.	"	"



Imperial Ordinance # 503	Partial Revision of the TOKYO <del>Military</del> <sup>Army Air</sup> Aviation School Regulations.	proclaimed Aug. 1
" # 504	Partial Revision of the <del>military</del> <sup>Army</sup> maintenance School Regulations.	" "
" # 505	Partial Revision of the <del>MP</del> <sup>Military Police</sup> School Regulations.	" "
" # 506	Partial Revision of the <del>Military</del> <sup>Regulations for the Army</sup> Technical Headquarters. <del>Regulation.</del>	" "
" # 507	Revision of the <del>the</del> <sup>(Regulations of the Army)</sup> Ordnance Department. <del>Regulation.</del>	" "
" # 508	Revision of the Army Medical Corps Regulations.	" "
" # 509	Revision of the Army Veterinary Corps Regulations.	" "
" # 510	Partial Revision of the <del>Military</del> <sup>Army</sup> Hospital Regulations.	" "
" # 511	Partial in Organization of Revision of the <del>Military Prisons</del> <sup>Organization</sup> .	" "
" # 577	<del>Establishment of</del> The Regulations of the UTSUNOMIYA <del>Military</del> <sup>Army</sup> Air School. <del>was decided.</del>	" Sept. 14
" # 578	<del>Establishment of</del> The Regulations of the TACHIARAI <del>Military</del> <sup>Army</sup> Air School. <del>was decided.</del>	" "
" # 579	Partial Revision of the TOKYO <del>Military</del> <sup>Regulations for Army Air</sup> Aviation school. <del>Regulation.</del>	" "



#3509

SW 15  
p. 9

Imperial Ordinance #624	Partial	Revision of <del>the</del> garrison regulations.	proclaimed Sept 25
" #658	Partial	Revision of the <del>Regulations for</del> <sup>Regulations for</sup> Army Air Officers School.	" Oct. 4
" #659	Partial	Revision of the <del>Military Aviation</del> <sup>Army Air</sup> Maintenance School Regulations	" "
" #689 #690	Partial	(Regulations for) Revision of the <del>Military Academy and of the Military Academy Preparatory School.</del> <sup>Army Air Officers School and the Military Academy Preparatory School.</sup>	" Oct. 23
		<del>Academy preparatory school Regulation.</del>	"
" #726 #727 #728	Partial	(Regulations for the) Revision of <del>the</del> Army Air Service Headquarters Regulation	" Nov. 4
		and <del>of</del> the <del>Military</del> <sup>Army</sup> Technical Headquarters Regulation, (Abolishment of Regulation for Army) and the <del>Military</del> Technical Officers Regulation was repealed.	
" #776	Partial	Revision of <del>Military Police</del> <sup>Military Police</sup> Regulations	" Nov. 20
" #782	Partial	Revision in the <del>organization of</del> <sup>organization of</sup> Military Prisons Organization.	" Nov. 25
" #827	Partial	Revision of the Army Intendance School Regulations	" Dec. 3

SW 15  
p. 10



Imperial Ordinance # 831	Partial Regulations for Judge Advocate Revision of the Army Legal Department. Regulation.	Proclaimed Dec. 4
" # 28	Partial Regulations for Revision of the Naval Air Technical Depot. Regulation	" Feb. 1
" # 39	Partial Revision of the System in the Naval Prisons. Organization.	" Feb. 2
" # 90	Partial Revision of the Naval Hospital Regulations.	" Mar. 9
" # 215	Partial organization in the Revision of the Navy Ministry. Organization.	" Apr. 1
" # 243	Partial Regulations for Revision of the Naval Technical Research Laboratories. Regulation.	" Apr. 5
" # 245 # 244 # 247 # 246	Partial Regulations for Revision of the Navy Yard, Regulation, of the Naval Air Technical Depot, Regulation, of the Naval Powder Depot, Regulation and of the Naval Fuel Depot. Regulation.	" Apr. 5
" # 299	Partial Regulation for the Revision of the Naval Personnel Department. Regulation.	" Apr. 24
" # 513	Partial Regulations for Revision of the Navy Yards. Regulation.	" Aug. 2
" # 563	Partial Regulations for Revision of the Naval War College Regulation and of the Naval Aviation School. Regulation.	" Sept. 11
" # 588 " # 589	Partial Regulations for the Revision of the Naval Technical Department Regulation and of the Naval Air Headquarters. Regulation.	" Sept. 14



SW 15  
P. 10

# 3501

Imperial Ordinance # 597  
Partial System of appointing Judicial Administrative Officials  
Revision of the Navy Legal Administrative Officials Proclaimed Sept. 18

of 1922 concerning the  
~~Organization and~~ Imperial Ordinance # 95 ~~Regulation~~

fixed number of personnel for the Navy Judge Advocates and Clerks.

(at a court marshal) which was proclaimed in 1922.

" #599 Partial Imperial Ordinance No. 122 of 1921  
Revision of ~~peace time full personnel and ranks of~~ " Sept. 18

Concerning the fixed peacetime number and rank of Naval technicians in ~~Imperial Ordinance # 122 which~~

was proclaimed in 1921.

" #600 Partial System of appointing Naval Senior Clerks and  
Revision of the Naval Administrator Organization, and " Sept. 18  
#601

of 1939 concerning the  
~~of the~~ Imperial Ordinance # 353 ~~increased of temporary~~

appointment of temporary Naval Senior Clerks.  
~~Naval Administrator which was proclaimed in 1939.~~

" #602 Partial of 1920 concerning  
Revision of ~~the~~ Imperial Ordinance # 5561 ~~increase of~~ " "



Imperial  
Ordinance  
#602

the appointment of  
temporary personnel ~~of~~ <sup>in</sup> the Naval Technical Department etc  
~~in order to have them engage in~~ ship-building, machinery-  
making, arms manufacturing, ~~and~~ engineering, and construction.

Proclaimed  
Sept. 18

SW 15  
D-11

~~work which was proclaimed in 1920.~~

I.O #603

Partial Regulation for the  
Revision of ~~the~~ Naval Air Training ~~Force's~~ <sup>Units</sup> Regulation.

" "

" # 700  
" # 701  
" # 702  
" # 703

Partial Regulations for the  
Revision of ~~the~~ Naval Technical Department, ~~Regulation,~~  
~~of~~ the Naval Technical Research Laboratory, ~~Regulation,~~  
~~of~~ the Navy Yard, ~~Regulation~~ and ~~of~~ the Naval Civil  
Engineering Department. ~~Regulation.~~

" Oct. 26

" # 704

Partial Regulations for the  
Revision of ~~the~~ Naval Air Training ~~Force's~~ <sup>Units</sup> Regulation.

" "

" # 767

Partial organization in the  
Revision of ~~the~~ Navy Ministry. ~~Organization.~~

" Nov. 15

" # 814  
# 813

Partial Regulations for  
Revision of ~~the~~ Navy Yard Regulation and ~~of~~ the  
Naval Air Technical Depot. ~~Regulation.~~

" Nov. 30

" # 417

Partial of the System in the  
Revision ~~of~~ ~~the~~ Justice Ministry. ~~Organization.~~

" June 22

" # 418

Partial System of appointing temporary  
Revision of ~~the~~ ~~Organization or~~ ~~establishment of~~ ~~temporary~~  
personnel in the ~~Judiciary~~ <sup>Justice Ministry.</sup> ~~Field.~~

" "



# 35<sup>10</sup> 01

SW 15  
P. 11

Imperial Ordinance # 419	Partial Revision of <del>the</del> Regulations <sup>the fixed number of court personnel.</sup> of <del>personnel</del> of the court of law.	Proclaimed June 22
" # 660	Partial Revision of <del>the</del> Regulations <sup>(the fixed number of court)</sup> of <del>personnel</del> of the court of law.	" Oct. 4
" # 756	Partial Revision of the <del>[discharged prisoners]</del> <sup>System in the offices for the</sup> Protection and <del>Observation</del> <sup>Office Organization</sup> of ex-convicts and others.	" Nov. 13
" # 815	Partial Revision of the <del>Justice Ministry</del> <sup>System in the</sup> Organization.	" Nov. 30
" # 816	Establishment of a system in the offices of the judicial <del>Organization in the office of the judicial</del> <sup>protection</sup> <del>protection</del> <sup>Committee was decided.</sup>	" "
" # 863	Partial Revision of the <del>Organization</del> <sup>System for the appointment of</sup> <del>or establishment of temporary</del> personnel in the <del>Justice Ministry</del> <sup>field</sup> .	" Dec. 11
" # 864	Partial Revision of the <del>Justice Research Institute</del> <sup>System in the</sup> <del>Regulation</del> <sup>Justice Research Institute</sup> .	" "
" # 865	Partial Revision of the <del>Prisons</del> <sup>System for</sup> Organization.	" "



Imperial Ordinance # 93	<del>Partial</del> <sup>System in the National Spiritual Culture</sup> <del>Revision of the National Moral <del>Cults</del> Research</del> <del>Institute. Organization</del>	Proclaimed Mar. 12
" # 119	<del>Partial</del> <sup>System in the</sup> <del>Revision of the Education Ministry. Organization</del>	" Mar. 30
" # 120	<del>Partial</del> <sup>System of Appointing</sup> <del>Revision of the Organization on establishment of</del> <del>temporary personnel in the Education <sup>Ministry</sup> Field</del>	" "
" # 216	<del>Abolishment of the Committee System for</del> <del>Organization on the Religion System Investigating</del> <del>the Religious System.</del> <del>Institute was repealed.</del>	
" # 259	<del>Establishment of the Committee System for the</del> <del>Organization on the Fine Arts <sup>Investigating</sup> Furtherance Investigation</del> <del>Promotion of Fine Arts.</del> <del>Institute was decided.</del>	" Apr. 12
" # 278	<del>Revision of the Imperial Ordinance # 3151 <sup>of 1939 concerning</sup> establish-</del> <del>ment of the <sup>Establishment of a</sup> temporary medical College attached</del> <del>to the Imperial Universities and the Government</del> <del>Medical Universities, <sup>and the partial revision of</sup> which was proclaimed in</del> <del>1939, <sup>and</sup> of the regulations on the official ranks</del> <del>and salaries of senior officials of Imperial</del> <del>salary of the Imperial University higher officials.</del> <del>Universities.</del>	" Apr. 17



#350+

SW 15  
P. 12

Imperial <sup>partial</sup> Ordinance #287 <sup>system in</sup> Revision of the meteorological observations ~~and the~~ regulation. Proclaimed Apr. 20

<sup>establishment</sup> of a committee for the investigation of training ~~Committee for merchant ship training investigation~~ Ordered Apr. 23  
in merchant ships.  
~~established.~~

Imperial Ordinance #288 #289 Establishment of a system of ~~organization in~~ the College for fostering priests of the Shinto Shrine, ~~was decided~~, and <sup>the partial</sup> revision of its regulation on ranks and <sup>salaries</sup> salary of higher officials. Proclaimed Apr. 24

#305 <sup>partial</sup> <sup>system in the</sup> Revision of the government commercial colleges organization. May 1

#359 <sup>partial</sup> <sup>on the fixed number of</sup> Revision of the regulations of personnel <sup>for</sup> schools under <sup>management</sup> the direct control of the Education Ministry. May 31

#425 <sup>partial</sup> <sup>system in</sup> Revision of the government technical <sup>Engineering</sup> colleges regulation. June 26

#44 <sup>partial</sup> <sup>system</sup> Revision of the ~~organization~~ in schools under the direct July 1



Imperial Ordinance #	management <del>control</del> of the Education Ministry.	Proclaimed July 1
#441	Partial Regulations on the fixed number of	"
#442	Revision of the <del>Regulation</del> of personnel in schools under the direct <del>control</del> <sup>management</sup> of the Education Ministry.	"
#474	Partial Organization of the Committee for the Investigation Revision of the <del>national language deliberative</del> of the Japanese Language. <del>Council organization</del>	" July 19
#592	Revision of the <del>Higher Normal Schools Organization</del> <sup>System in the</sup>	" Sept. 16
#637	Partial <sup>System in the</sup> Revision of the Education Ministry and the Education <del>and of the Nationality Training Bureau Organization</del>	" Sept. 28
#651	Partial <sup>System for the Appointment</sup> Revision of the <del>organization on establishment of</del> temporary personnel in the Education <sup>Ministry</sup> Field.	" Oct. 2
#719 #720	Partial <sup>System in the</sup> Revision of the OSAKA Imperial University Organization and of the regulation on lectures <sup>at</sup> of the OSAKA Imperial University.	" Nov. 1
#721	Partial <sup>System in the</sup> Revision of the NAGOYA Imperial University Organization and of the regulation on lectures <sup>at</sup> of the NAGOYA Imperial University.	" "



#3507

SW 15  
P. 12

Imperial Ordinance #723 Partial Revision of the ~~organization~~ <sup>system</sup> in ~~the~~ government ~~college~~ <sup>university</sup> Proclaimed Nov. 1

Science and Literature Universities for ~~Literature and Science~~.

" #733 Partial Revision of the ~~meteorological Observatories~~ <sup>System in</sup> ~~offices~~ Regulation. " Nov. 6

" #752 Partial Revision of the ~~TOKYO Science Museum Organization~~ <sup>System in the</sup> " Nov. 11  
" #753

and ~~of~~ <sup>the</sup> regulations on ranks and salaries of higher officials.

" #768 Partial Revision of the ~~Education Ministry Organization~~ <sup>System in the</sup> and " Nov. 15  
" #770

~~of~~ <sup>the</sup> regulations on ranks and salaries of higher officials.

" #769 Partial Revision of the ~~organization or institute for~~ <sup>system in Industrial Arts Institutes</sup> " Nov. 15

~~industrial art~~.

" #789 Partial Revision <sup>in</sup> of the ~~organization~~ <sup>organization of the</sup> ~~on~~ Geodery Committee. " Nov. 27

" #858 Partial Revision of the ~~HOKKAIDO Imperial University Organization~~ <sup>System in the</sup> " Dec. 7



Imperial Ordinance # 859

Partial / SW 15- / Q. 13/

Revision of the government medical colleges regulation.

Proclaimed Dec. 7

# 860

Partial

Revision of the government technical colleges regulation.

"

# 875  
# 876

Partial

System in the

Revision of the KYOTO Imperial University Organization

"

Dec. 11

and of the Imperial Ordinance # 15, <sup>(of 1919 concerning)</sup> lectures in of each college ~~every faculty~~ of the KYOTO Imperial University.

~~which was proclaimed in 1919.~~

# 877

Partial

System in the

Revision of the KYUSHU Imperial University Organization

<sup>(of 1919 concerning)</sup>

and of the Imperial Ordinance # 17, lectures in of each college

~~every faculty~~ of the KYUSHU Imperial University,

~~which was proclaimed in 1919.~~

# 886

<sup>Establishment of regulations on</sup> The ~~organization of~~ teachers' sanatoriums.

"

Dec. 14

~~was decided.~~

# 898  
# 899

Partial

<sup>(System in the)</sup>

Revisions of the TOHOKU Imperial University Organization

"

Dec. 14

and of the Imperial Ordinance # 16, <sup>(of 1919 concerning)</sup> lectures of ~~every~~ in each college

~~faculty~~ of the TOHOKU Imperial University, which

# 900

~~was proclaimed in 1919.~~ <sup>the organization in</sup> ~~the~~ metal



#3587

SW 15  
P. 13/

Imperial  
Ordinance # 901  
Material Research ~~Institute Organization~~, and the system in <sup>Laboratories</sup> ~~and of the~~ Proclaimed Dec. 14

~~the~~ Agricultural Research <sup>Laboratorie</sup> ~~Institute Organization~~.

" # 925 Partial  
Revision of the <sup>system in the</sup> National <sup>Spiritual</sup> ~~Moral~~ Culture Research " Dec. 28  
~~Institute Organization~~.

" # 12 Partial  
Revision of the <sup>system in the</sup> sheep breeding yards organization. " Jan. 13

" # 52 Establishment of the organization of the Committee for the  
The ~~Organization of the~~ ~~Administrative Council for~~ " Feb. 16

Investigation of ~~abolishment of the~~  
Firm lands, was decided, and the ~~Organization~~

~~on the~~ <sup>System</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>Establishment</sup> ~~Creation and Preservation~~

of <sup>small farms</sup> ~~Yeshuvim~~ was repealed.

" # 95 Partial  
Revision of the <sup>system of appointing</sup> ~~Organization~~ ~~Establishment~~ " Mar. 16

~~of~~ temporary personnel in the Agriculture and



Ministry  
Forestry Field

- Imperial Ordinance # 202 <sup>(Establishment of the)</sup> ~~Revision of the~~ organization <sup>in</sup> the Special Proclaimed Apr. 1  
~~the establishment of~~  
Committee for ~~Prices Formation~~  
for agricultural products etc. ~~was decided.~~
- " # 217 <sup>Partial</sup> Revision of <sup>Organization in the</sup> the Horse Administration " "  
Bureau ~~Organization~~
- " # 321 <sup>Partial</sup> Revision of the <sup>system of appointing</sup> ~~organization or~~  
establishment of temporary personnel <sup>Ministry</sup>  
in the Agriculture and Forestry ~~Field~~
- " # 322 Revision of ~~the~~ Imperial Ordinance # 259 <sup>of 1932</sup> " May 15  
<sup>concerning the</sup>  
(Temporary establishment of the economic  
regeneration section in the Agriculture and  
Forestry Ministry, which was ~~proclaimed in 1932.~~
- " # 323 <sup>Partial</sup> Revision of the <sup>system in the</sup> Silk ~~Conditioning House~~ <sup>House</sup> ~~Organization~~ " "



#3509

SW 15  
P. 13/

Imperial Ordinance #324 Partial  
Revision of the ~~forestry test organization~~ <sup>system for inspecting the lumber industry.</sup> Proclaimed May 15

" #325 Partial  
Revision of the ~~fisheries and school organization~~ <sup>in the organization of the fisheries schools.</sup> " "

" #326 Partial  
Revision of the ~~fisheries experimental stations organization~~ <sup>organization of the fisheries experimental</sup> " "

" #327 Partial  
Revisions <sup>in</sup> the organization ~~of the station~~ <sup>of stud-horse farms, stud horse breeding farms, and stud-horse pasture, stallion foal yard and stallion yards.</sup> " "

SW 15  
P. 14  
Abolishment of the Committee for the Investigation of silk purchased. ~~The Examination Board for silk bought up was~~ Ordered June 11  
~~abolished.~~

Imperial Ordinance #411 Partial  
Revision <sup>in</sup> the ~~organization of the~~ <sup>organization of the</sup> ~~forestry~~ <sup>forestry</sup> ~~administration~~ <sup>administration</sup> ~~bureau, and office~~ Proclaimed June 19



Imperial Ordinance #426 <sup>Partial</sup> Revision of the <sup>system in the</sup> Agriculture and Forestry Ministry. <sup>Proclaimed</sup> June 26

~~Organization~~

Decisions were made concerning the adjustment of ~~Decision was made of adjustment of affairs~~ <sup>matters</sup> under the jurisdiction of the Agriculture and Forestry Ministry and the Commerce and Industry Ministry. <sup>Decided</sup> July 9

Imperial Ordinance #551 <sup>Partial</sup> Revision of ~~the~~ Imperial Ordinance #740 <sup>of 1938</sup> concerning the establishment of a temporary ~~Research~~ <sup>Planning</sup> Bureau for Farm Villages in the Agriculture and Forestry Ministry, which was proclaimed in 1938. <sup>Proclaimed</sup> Sept. 4

" #552 <sup>Partial</sup> Revision ~~of~~ <sup>in</sup> the organization of the silk conditioning house. " "

" #565 Abolishment of the <sup>system</sup> The ~~organization on the~~ committee for the ~~distribution and adjustment of price and~~ <sup>the distribution of</sup> cereals was ~~repealed~~. " Sept. 11



#3567

BW 15 / 9.14

Imperial Ordinance #562 Partial system in the Ministry: Proclaimed

" 652 Partial system of appointing Revision of the organization on establishment of temporary personnel " Sept. 26 Oct. 2

in the Agriculture and Forestry Ministry Field.

" #705 Partial system of appointing Revision of the organization on establishment of temporary " Oct. 26

personnel in the Agriculture and Forestry Ministry Field.

" #790 Partial organization of the Revision of the forestry administration bureau " Nov. 27

and office.

abolishment of the Committee for the Investigation The investigation council of the agricultural Ordered Dec. 6

damage insurance and the mutual aid system.

was abolished.

Imperial Ordinance #857 Partial organization in the Revision of the Agriculture and Forestry Ministry Organization Proclaimed Dec. 7



- Imperial Ordinance # 22 Partial <sup>system of appointing</sup> Revision of the ~~organization on establishment of temporary~~ personnel <sup>in</sup> the Commerce and Industry ~~Field~~ <sup>Ministry</sup>. Proclaimed Jan. 27
- " # 23 Partial Revision <sup>in</sup> the organization of ~~the~~ training schools <sup>for machinists</sup> for ~~mechanics~~. " Jan. 27
- " # 53 Partial Revision <sup>in</sup> the <sup>con</sup> organization of ~~the~~ experimental <sup>stations for</sup> machines. " Feb. 16
- " # 86 Partial Revision <sup>in</sup> the organization of the <sup>committee</sup> ~~investigation~~ investigating the productive capacity for coal. ~~committee for coal production capacity.~~ " Mar. 7
- " # 110 Partial Revision of the <sup>organization in the</sup> Commerce and Industry Ministry ~~Organization~~. " Mar. 28
- " # 111 Partial <sup>system of appointing</sup> Revision of the ~~organization on establishment of~~ temporary personnel <sup>in</sup> the Commerce and Industry ~~Field~~ <sup>Ministry</sup>. " "
- " # 112 Partial <sup>System in the</sup> Revision of the Patent Bureau. ~~Organization~~. " "
- " # 201 <sup>Establishment of the system of</sup> The ~~organization on the~~ committees for <sup>the</sup> ~~price~~ establishment of price and the ~~abolishment of~~ ~~formation was decided, and the committee~~ for commodity prices ~~was abolished.~~ " Apr. 1



Doc. # 3510

~~Test print~~

Imperial  
Ordinance

SW15  
P.15

Content

Date of  
issue

N.	Content	Date of issue	Usage
306	Partial revision of <sup>the System in the</sup> Fuel Bureau <del>Organization</del>	May 1	Promul- gated
307	Partial revision of <sup>the System in the</sup> Foreign Trade Bureau <del>Organization</del>	" 1	"
316	Abolition of the <del>Investigation</del> Committee System for the <sup>Investigation of</sup> Amend- ments <sup>to</sup> the Mining Law	May 4	"
336	Establishment of the <sup>Committee</sup> System for <sup>the</sup> Investigation <del>Committee</del> con- cerning ownership rights in <sup>the</sup> Industries.	May 21	"
341	Partial <sup>revision</sup> <del>ref.</del> of the system of <sup>Machinists'</sup> Training Schools for <del>workshop operatives</del>	May 25	"
360	Partial revision of the system of <sup>appointing Temporary</sup> Personnel Staff <del>establish-</del> <del>ment</del> <sup>for</sup> in the Commerce and Industry Department	May 31	"
385	Partial <sup>Revision</sup> <del>ref.</del> of the <sup>System in the</sup> <del>Industry and Commerce</del> Ministry <del>invest organization</del>	June 5	"
390	Establishment of Regulations for the <sup>Committee Investigating</sup> <del>Juries</del> concerning State Re-insurance <sup>of</sup> Damages Insurance	June 6	"
391	Establishment of the <sup>Committee System for the</sup> <del>State</del> Re-insurance <del>Committee</del> for War-time Damages Insurance	June 6	"
	Abolition of the <del>Investigation</del> Committee <sup>System</sup> for <sup>(the Investigation</sup> <del>Indemnities</del> in the War-time Marine Insurance	?	"



		(of Offices for the Investigation of)		
420	Partial revision of the system <del>for</del> silk fabrics <del>inspection</del> Offices for Export.		June 22	"
539	Partial <sup>Revision</sup> <del>reform</del> of the <sup>Mine</sup> <del>Force</del> Control Bureau		July 10 <del>Aug. 27</del>	"
458	Partial <sup>Revision</sup> <del>reform</del> of the <sup>System in the Price</sup> <del>Mining Inspection</del> Bureau System		Aug 27 <del>July 10</del>	"
547	Establishment of the Investigative Committee concerning Losses Indemnities for Losses <sup>mining</sup> suffered by Japanese Gold <del>digging</del> Promotion Company Ltd (NIHON SANKIN SHINKO KABUSHIKI KAISHA)		Aug 31	
604	Partial revision of <sup>System in the</sup> Fuel Bureau <del>systems</del>		Sept. 18	
626	Partial revision of <sup>the system in the</sup> Patent Bureau <del>organization</del>		Sept. 26	
665	Partial revision of the <sup>system in the Commerce and Industry</sup> <del>organization of Industry and Commerce</del> Ministry		Oct. 15	
666	Partial revision of the <sup>System of Appointing</sup> Temporary Personnel Staff <del>system</del> in the Industry and Commerce Department		Oct 15	
667	Establishment of the <sup>System in the</sup> Ecological Research Laboratories		Oct 15	
691	Partial revision of <del>the</del> Imperial Ordinance No 388 of 1939, con- cerning <sup>the</sup> organization of Temporary Promotion Board <del>at</del> <sup>in</sup> The and Industry <del>Industry and Commerce</del> Ministry		Oct 23	
757	Partial revision of the <sup>System in the Foreign Trade</sup> <del>organization of</del> <del>Testing</del> Bureaus <sup>in the Research</sup>		Nov. 13	
758	Partial revision of the system of <del>Testing</del> Laboratories for machines <del>tools</del>		Nov 13	



Doc. # 3510

/sw 15  
8.15/

(System in the Research)

- 759 Partial revision of the ~~Testing~~ Laboratories ~~System for~~ <sup>in the</sup> Textile Manufacturing Industry Nov 13 "
- 777 Partial revision of ~~Organization of the Institutions for the~~ <sup>the System in the Office for the</sup> Guidance of ~~Manufacturing~~ <sup>Industrial</sup> Arts. Nov 20 "
- 818 Partial revision of the ~~Organization of Industrial Testing~~ <sup>System in the Industrial Research</sup> Laboratories, ~~in~~ Nov. 30 "
- 893 Partial revision of ~~Organization of the Inspection Office~~ <sup>the System in the Office for the</sup> of ~~Exported~~ <sup>Textile</sup> Woollen ~~Articles~~ <sup>for Export.</sup> Dec. 14 "
- 917 Partial revision of the ~~Inspection Bureau in Mining Industries~~ <sup>System in the Mine Control Bureau,</sup> p.29
- 926 Establishment of the ~~Committee~~ <sup>System for the Valuation of Residential Sites</sup> and buildings. Dec 23 "
- 29 Partial revision of ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> System for Appointing Temporary Personnel Nov. 28. "
- 81 Partial revision of the ~~Organization in Aeronautical Board~~ <sup>System in the</sup> Bureau. Feb 2 "
- 415 Establishment of the Seamen's Salary Committee. Mar. 4
- 451 Partial revision of the ~~Savings Bureau, System~~ <sup>System in the</sup> Abolition of the ~~Investigation~~ <sup>for the Investigation of the</sup> Committee ~~in the Aeronautical~~ <sup>Aviation</sup> Industry and ~~in the~~ <sup>Maritime</sup> Investigation Committees Sept. 20 ORDERED
- 627 Partial revision of the ~~Temporary Personnel Staff System in~~ <sup>System of Appointing Temporary Personnel</sup> the Communications ~~field~~ <sup>Ministry.</sup> Sept. 26 PROMULGATED.
- 628 Establishment of ~~an~~ Employment Agencies for Seamen and "
- 629 Partial revision of the ~~Communications Bureau, System~~ <sup>System in the</sup> Sept 26 "



The following Imperial Ordinances issued November 27 are subjected to the partial revisions of the organizations of following establishments:

- |                |                                                                                                                             |        |
|----------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------|
| 791            | The <del>Organization</del> <sup>System</sup> in the Communications Ministry,                                               | "      |
| 792            | The system <sup>for the appointment of</sup> of installations for temporary personnel staff in the Communications Ministry, | "      |
| 794            | The <del>Organization</del> <sup>System</sup> in the Electric Bureau, <del>of the Electric Power Board</del>                | "      |
| 798            | The system <sup>in</sup> the testing offices for electrical appliances <del>of the Electric Research Laboratories</del>     | "      |
| 795            | The <del>Organization</del> <sup>System</sup> in the Aeronautical <del>Board</del> <sup>Bureau</sup> ,                      | "      |
| 796            | The <del>Organization</del> <sup>System</sup> in the Central Aeronautical Research Laboratories,                            | "      |
| 799            | The <del>System</del> <sup>System</sup> in the Communications Bureau, <del>of Public Communications Regulation</del>        | "      |
| 800            | The <del>Organization</del> <sup>System</sup> in the Light Houses Bureau,                                                   | "      |
| 801            | The system <sup>in the</sup> for Seamen Training Schools, and <del>the</del>                                                | "      |
| 797            | <del>The content of Imperial Ordinance N 637 of 1937, concerning</del>                                                      |        |
| 793            | <del>(Doctors and Pharmacists in the)</del> <del>with Medical personnel in Communication Ministry were</del>                | "      |
| <del>793</del> | <del>The Pharmaceutical personnel in Communication Ministry</del>                                                           | "      |
| 851            | Partial revision of the systems <sup>in the</sup> of Public Officials <del>in the</del>                                     |        |
| +<br>882       | Communication Ministry and the                                                                                              | Sec. 6 |
| <del>851</del> | Partial revision of the <del>Public Official System in the</del>                                                            |        |
|                | Communications Bureau.                                                                                                      | Sec 6  |







- |     |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |         |   |
|-----|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------|---|
| 76R | Abolition of the <del>Item of the Imperial Ordinance No 506 of</del> <sup>System of Appointing Temporary Personnel in</sup> <del>Overseas Affairs Ministry</del> <sup>1939 concerning Investigation Committees in the Ministry of</sup> <del>Colonies</del>        | Nov. 13 | " |
| 30  | Partial revision of <del>the Imperial Ordinance No 250 of 1938</del> <sup>the Temporary Establishment of the Vocational</sup> <del>in the Item concerning with the Bureau for employees in the</del> <sup>section in the</sup> <del>Social Welfare Ministry.</del> | Nov 13  | " |
| 31  | Partial revision of the <del>Organization</del> <sup>System in</sup> of the Employment Agencies                                                                                                                                                                    | Feb 1   | " |
| 32  | Partial revision of <del>the Imperial Ordinance No 451 of 1938</del> <sup>(increased appointment of)</sup> <del>in the Item concerning with the temporary employed Public Offici-</del> <sup>als in the Employment Agencies</sup>                                  | Feb 1   | " |
| 42  | Establishment of <del>System of the Official Approval for</del> <sup>the Committee System for the Investigation of the</sup> <del>examination system for Machinists.</del> <sup>Mechanical Engineers and Investigative Committees</sup>                            | Feb. 3  | " |
| 58  | Partial revision of the <del>Public Officials installations of tempo-</del> <sup>System of appointing</sup> <del>rary employment in the Social Welfare</del> <sup>Ministry.</sup>                                                                                  | Feb 22  | " |
| 59  | Partial revision of <del>the</del> <sup>the</sup> <del>system of the Military</del> <sup>in</sup> <del>Hospitals</del> <sup>Relief Board.</sup>                                                                                                                    | Feb 22  | " |
| 60  | Partial revision of <del>the</del> <sup>the</sup> <del>system for the State Tuberculosis Sanatoriums</del>                                                                                                                                                         | Feb 22  | " |
| 61  | Establishment of <del>Commission for limitation of employment of</del> <sup>the Committee for the Restriction of the</sup> <del>juveniles. (annexed)</del>                                                                                                         | Feb. 22 | " |



366	Partial revision of <del>organization</del> <sup>the System in</sup> the Insurance Board	June	"
412	Partial revision of <del>the Military Hospitals</del> <sup>System in the Military Relief Board.</sup>	June 19	"
438	establishment of the <del>Housing Policy Commission</del> <sup>Committee on Housing Policy.</sup>	June 28	"
452	Partial revision of <del>the</del> <sup>the</sup> system <del>of</del> <sup>in</sup> the Employment Agencies	July 3	"
453	Partial revision of <del>the</del> <sup>the</sup> <del>Imperial Ordinance N 451 of</del> <sup>1938 concerning system of Public Officials Temporary</sup> <del>employment</del> <sup>appointment of</sup> <del>personnel in</del> <sup>ment</sup> <del>by</del> the Employment Agencies	July 3	"
562	Partial revision of <del>system for</del> <sup>the</sup> <del>Employers</del> <sup>Epidemic prevention personnel</sup> <del>recruitment</del>	Sept. 7	"
606	Partial revision of <del>organization</del> <sup>of the System in</sup> Military Relief Board.	Sept. 18	"
607	Partial revision of <del>organization</del> <sup>the System in</sup> the State Tuberculosis Sanatoriums	Sept. 18	"
654	Partial revision of <del>temporary employment system</del> <sup>the system for appointing temporary personnel</sup> in the <del>Welfare Ministry.</del> <sup>Welfare Ministry.</sup>	Oct. 2	"
679	Partial revision of the <del>Investigation Committees for Land rent and</del> <sup>Committee System for the</sup> <del>house-rent fees</del> <sup>of rent for land and houses.</sup>	Nov. 4	"
729	Partial revision of <del>Insurance Board organization</del> <sup>of the System in the</sup>	Oct. 19	"
746	Partial revision of <del>Welfare Ministry.</del> <sup>the System in the</sup> <del>System</del>	Nov. 9	"
802	Partial revision of the <del>Investigating Commission</del> <sup>System in the Institute for Research</sup>		
	<del>on the</del> <sup>on the</sup> <del>Registration Problem of Population</del>		
832	Partial revision of <del>organization of State Leprosy Sanatoriums</del> <sup>the System in the State Leprosy Sanatoriums.</sup> <del>(Leprosy Sanatoriums)</del>	Dec. 4.	"



		Date	
840	Establishment of <sup>the system for</sup> Scientific Research Laboratories for Social Welfare <sup>and the</sup> <del>abolishment of</del> <sup>the system of</sup> Nutrition Research Laboratories and <sup>the system of</sup> Public Sanitation <sup>Boards.</sup> <del>System</del>	Dec. 5	"
902	Partial revision of <del>the</del> Imperial Ordinance No 451 of 1938 concerning <sup>the increased appointment</sup> <del>regulations for increase</del> of temporary employees <del>at present</del> in the Employment Agencies	Dec 18	"
927	Partial revision of <sup>the system for appointing</sup> <del>arrangements for</del> temporary personnel <del>employment</del> in the Public Welfare <sup>Ministry.</sup> <del>field of work</del>	Dec. 28	"
16	Partial revision of the <sup>in</sup> System of Government General of Korea.	Jan 20	"
17	Establishment of <sup>the System of</sup> Employment Agencies System <sup>in the</sup> <del>for</del> Government-General of Korea	Jan. 20	"
26	Partial revision of the <sup>system for the</sup> <del>Provisional</del> Establishment of a Temporary <sup>Section</sup> Planning <del>Department</del> in the Government-General of Korea.	Jan. 31	"
44	Partial revision of <sup>Regulations on the established number</sup> <del>the full strength Personnel Staff regula-</del> <sup>personnel</sup> <del>tion</del> in the <sup>Courts</sup> <del>Low Courts</del> of the Government-General of Korea	Feb. 3.	"
56	Partial revision of the <sup>System in the prefectural</sup> <del>Provincial</del> Hospitals in <del>the Government-General of Korea.</del>	Feb. 20	"
43	Partial revision of <sup>the</sup> <del>system for</del> <sup>appointing</sup> temporary personnel <del>staff</del> in the <del>offices of the</del> Government-General of Korea	Feb. 3	"